Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Region |
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. j@ 7 s.2018

4240

TO: Assist. Schools Division Superintendent
Chief- Curriculum Implementation Division
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Principals
All Others Concerned

FROM: Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
DATE: December 4, 2018

SUBJECT: Training on Interdisciplinary Approach for Responsive Content and
s Contextualized Teachi_ng thrq Appro\p‘r‘iate, Developniental Practices .

1. DepEd SDO Dagupan City Division shall cond ;
Interdisciplinary Approach for Responsive Corﬁj 1
Contextualized Teaching thru appropriate deve m

. practices e

2. Th;',e said training will be on December 6-8, 2018 which will be held
_at Abong na Alumni, Tapuae Dictrict; Dagupan City.

3. Participants to the said training are 2 EsP Teachers (1 Primary and
1 Intermediate) in the Elementary (preferably not more than 2
years in the service) and 2 Teachers in the Junior High School
along with the Department Head.

4. Please allow said participants and do administrative remedies on
the classes that will be affected on said schedule.

5. lmmedidfe dissemination of the contents of this memorandum is
desired.

N/
DR. LOR UGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Divi?ion Superintendent
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